

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting: Tuesday 13 May 2014, 7pm. Tivetshall Village Hall

Present: Tony Jollans (Chair),

Sally Chapman (Taking minutes).

County Cllr: Bev. Spratt, District Cllr: Martin Wilby, PCSO I. Agrir

12 members of the public.

Chair Tony Jollans welcomed everyone to the meeting

 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE None.

2. MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH MEETING 21ST MAY, 2013 The minutes were read, approved, and signed.

3. REPORT FROM COUNTY COUNCILLOR BEVERLEY SPRATT

- B. Spratt reported:
 - Children services has 11047 children in care which costs £40 million a year.
 - The Government is changing to a Committee System with 5 parties making decisions.
 - More solar farms are planned to save money.
 - Cuts of £40 million a year need to be made and money will be taken either from District Councils or Highways budgets.
 - Village Hall Chairman asked Cllr Spratt asked if there were any plans to levy costs against village halls, which would have an effect for small clubs. Cllr Spratt advised; not at the moment.
- 4. REPORT FROM DISTRICT COUNCILLOR MARTIN WILBY

M. Wilby read his report, a copy of which is attached.

5. REPORT FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM

PCSO Agrir reported:

- No recent crime in the Tivetshalls'.
- Please be aware of anything suspicious or unusual; strangers and slow moving vehicles, note down any vehicle registration numbers if possible. Dog walkers can be vigilant for any different activities in the villages.
- The Chair added report anything suspicious to the PCSO or anyone on the Parish Council.
- 6. REPORT FROM CHAIR OF PARISH COUNCIL

The Chair read his report, a copy of which is attached.

7. REPORT FROM VILLAGE ORGANISATIONS & GROUPS

Friends of St. Mary's Church: Claire Kirby read report, a copy attached.

Rainbows: Chair read report, a copy attached.

St. Margaret's Allotment Charity: Chair read report, a copy attached.

St. Margaret's Church: Maggie Rowan read report, a copy attached.

Tivetshall Action Group: Claire Kirby read report, a copy attached.

Tivetshall Primary School: Carol Green read report, a copy attached.

Tivetshall St. Mary Fuel Allotment & Saint's Yard/Town Lands Charities: Claire Kirby read report, a copy attached.

Tivetshall Village Hall: David Evans read report, a copy attached.

Monday Club: Ruth Evans read report, a copy attached.

Community Car: Chair read report, a copy attached.

N.B. Reports will be on the website & summarised in Grapevine.

8. PARISHIONERS' FORUM

- A Parishioner said the Tivetshalls website was not updated regularly. The Chair confessed
 he was responsible and would change the website back to the original format, so the
 Clerk could update the Parish Council's items.
- The Head of the Tivetshalls' Primary School said the school was making a forest area and asked if anyone had any tree trunks to make 20 seats for the children.
 - A Parishioner said she was very pleased with the Oil Buying syndicate service, which offers the cheapest price. The oil was delivered and a refund was given on the amount paid.

Meeting closed at 7.55 pm.

Signed	Date